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DATE: December 12, 2006

TO: Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel { \N
Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel &~

FROM: Richard J. Wright, Professional Accountant Specialist, Division of Competitive ﬂ/J
Markets & Enforcement

RE: - Docket No. 060598-TL - Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., pursuant
to Florida Statutes §364.051(4), to Recover 2005 Tropical System Related Costs
and Expenses

On December 1, 2006, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. submitted its request for confidential
classification of the information contained in FPSC Document Number 11079-06 which consists
of explanations of a hypothetical storm reserve balance for BellSouth. Upon review of the
document, technical staff concurs with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. that the information
contained in the document meets the requirements for confidential classification pursuant to
Section 364.183, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(5), and as such, the information should be
treated as confidential.

Cc: Della Fordham
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